
United States ofAmerica 


FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

WASHIN GTON, D.C. 20580 


Ruth Simon 
Wall Street Journal 
1211 A venue ofthe Americas, 
New York, NY 10036 

Re: FOIA-2016-00434 
Kickstarter et al. 

Dear Ms. Simon: 

This is in response to your request dated January 28, 2016, under the Freedom of 
Information Act seeking access to copies of consumer complaints filed against Indiegogo, 
Kickstarter, GoFundMe, and YouCaring from 2014 to the present. In accordance with the FOIA 
and agency policy, we have searched our records, as ofJanuary 28, 2016, the date we received 
your request in our FOIA office. 

We have located 325 responsive complaints. I am granting partial access to, and am 
enclosing copies of, the accessible records. These complaints, and portions ofother complaints, 
are subject to two ofthe nine exemptions to the FOIA's disclosure requirements, as explained 
below. 

We are withholding 3 complaints under FOIA Exemption 3, 5 U .S.C. § 552(b)(3), 
because they are exempt from disclosure by another statute; specifically, Section 21(f) of the 
FTC Act provides that the FTC may not disclose any material reflecting a consumer complaint 
obtained from a foreign source ifthat foreign source has requested confidential treatment. 15 
U.S.C.§ 57b-2(f). 
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Ifyou have any questions about the way we handled your request, or about our FOIA 
regulations or procedures, please contact Katie Baker at 202-326-2869. 
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Dione J. Steams 
Assistant General Counsel 
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